Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

Zone 3. Poblacion, B Salvador CRy
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475] Email Address: elsaivador cily@deped.gov.ph] Website: depedelsalvadorcity net

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. DAL ,s.2019

TO: All Education Program Supervisors
All School Heads

FROM: JESNAR DEM&]
OIC-Schools Tv]

SUBJECT: Participation

DATE: February 20, 2019

I. Relative to the issued Regional Memorandum No. 57, s. 2019 Re: Senior High School (SHS)
Expo and Job Fair on February 21-22, 2019, vou are hereby directed to attend and to help
facilitate the conduct of the said activity.
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Below are the activities during the SHS Expo and Job Fair:

a) Product Expo (display of products);

b) Service Expo (demonstration of skills learned in the TVL);

c) Performance Expo (showcase of talents and skills); and

d) Learning Resources Expo (display of leaming resources developed and redeveloped by
leamners).
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For information, guidance and strict compliance.




